



Infinitus 2K22

Unleashing a Spectrum of Creative Dimensions





REPORT

INFINITUS, a sophomore series conducted by EWB (Engineers Without Borders) – Student's Chapter, had unfurled the boundaries and extended new dimensions which were explored. EWB – Student Chapter which focuses predominantly on bringing out the talents possessed by students to help them nurture their skills had organised a 5-day (14-2-2022 to 18-2-2022) series of events which manifolded on themes that had tested students' analytical, oratorical, technical cognizance and brought them to the stage for them to express.

INFINTUS kickstarted with A Preliminary round named Quiz-a-Thon with a participation of **120 students** from various departments from which **50 students** qualified to participate in the next round.

On **14/03/2022** we had the inauguration of INFINITUS where the Rolling trophy was launched and Merger Mania started as 50 participants were separated into **5 teams** where each student received a word and they had to relate each word to the main word within a time of 2 minutes. The event concluded well and the next set of **30 participants** was selected from this event.









On **15/03/2022**, the Battle of Wits took place based on Block and Tackle, the 30 participants were teamed in a pair of two from which only one student was selected and proceeded to the next round. Students' communication and spontaneity were on display. The event was judged by Dr R Palani.



On **16/03/2022**, **Dramaketrix** based on Adzap. The **15 students** who were selected from the previous round took part in this. The participants were split into 3 groups of 5 to enact an advertisement together for a given product. Students who had exhibited their creativity and acting were qualified for the next round.





On 17/03/2022, Pitch Perfect was conducted as in a debate scenario, where 10 students qualified from the previous round had participated and split into 2 teams with 5 in each. Only the team which were able to defend the notion were qualified for the next round. The students' debating skills were unveiled.







On 18/03/2022, the event finale named Strategica took place where only 5 students from the previous round were qualified and they turned out to be the finalists of INFINITUS. The event was based on strategic planning where each participant was provided with a company and had to convince to invest in their company. The event was filled with heated debates and fierce rounds of discussion. The winner turned out to be Gokul Krishnan from the Mechanical Department.





This was followed by the valedictory function, the chief guest for the event is **Dr. N. Meyyappan, Professor & Head**, Department of Chemical Engineering and the Finalists were provided with certificates of Appreciation. The winner was awarded a sum of INR 1000. The Rolling Trophy was awarded to the winner and will be passed on to the next year's winner. The entire event ended on a high note with everyone's active participation and support provided.

R. Palani

polanie

Faculty Advisor, EWB - SVCE

The **attendance lists** of the event are as follows:







Engineers without Borders – SVCE Student's Chapter

INFINITUS 2K22

Event Attendance

Date: 14.03.2022

S.No	Registration Number	Name	Department	Signature
1	There 2127200201041	Thepasvi	Biotech	文本 · ·
2	2127200201008	Auvind Srinivasan	Biotech	ni Smin
3	2127200201043	Vardhini B	Biotech	Voed 8
4	2127200201039	Subassee.5	Biotech	Suba
5	2127200201015	Jarani Harikrishnan	Brotech	Janeil 1+5
6.	2127200 201004	Abusaina.	CSE	Alirana
7.	2127200801058	Navin Raj RS	; IT	Noti
-8-	2127200801057	Nagarajan E	U	NAIN
9	2127201001017	Boxul A	Mech	Great
10-	2127201001004	Akash-R	Mech	Righest
11-	2127201001028	Kalyon. M.S	Mech	N.S. hage
12.	2177201001010	Bharath P	Much	P.By.
13	2127201001034	LOHESH.M.	, Mech	Color
14	2127201001005	AnceshVarma	ms Mech	& Alle
15	2127201001041	Melvin	A Mech	Der
16	2124200301020	Downwood. T	Cham	Det ayound?
17	2127 2003010 61	VARIN SD	Cham	(VARCO)
18	2127 200301061	Daks hora.	k Chan	Take
19	3127 2003010 61	Jespinalia LC	Chem	Tagograf
20	21272 01001006	Anton Jesone	A MECH	A





Day 2: 15

AY 4			
SI.NO	NAME	DEPT	SIGNATURE
1	VISHAL TIC	CSE	Victor
	MOHAMED NOOH H.M	CSE	MSA.
3	SDHRVV	FEE	Sh
4	VIUNESH N	CSE	GAF.
	Banjay Humar P	CSIZ	p.s gafune
	VIVEK MUNNAA.D	CSE	aduje
	VIJAI KIMAR. H-N	SE	Mar.
,	BOKILL A	MECH	Gut
)	SOORVA · R	CSE	A
10	30-17-3	0 00	

Day 5: 18/03/2022

Name	Attendance	
Mohammed Nooh	Present	
Soorya B	Present	
Dhruv S	Present	
Gokul Krishnan A	Present	
Vivek Munna	Present	